

Avtar Singh
Manager BSS CS/TAC
Siemens Information and Communication Mobile LLC Networks
900 Broken Sound Parkway N.W.
Boca Raton, Florida 33487

Dear Avtar,

In an effort to aid Siemens in the development of its EOTD feature to support E911 Phase II location services, Cingular Wireless grants Siemens permission to operate under an experimental license given the following requirements are met and maintained:

1. Siemens obtains a temporary experimental license from the FCC to operate such testing. A copy of this experimental license shall be shared with Cingular Wireless.
2. Radiating antennas are limited to the following locations:

Bldg. A

West Antenna looking at Bldg. 6
N 26°23.476' / W 080°06.372'
South West Antenna looking at Bldg. 14
N 26°23.928' / W 080°06.374'

Bldg. 6

North Antenna Looking at Bldg. A
N 26°24.142' / W 080°06.981'
South Antenna Looking at Bldg. 14
N 26°24.140' / W 080°06.981'

Bldg. 14

East Antenna Looking at Bldg. A
N 26°23.476' / W 080°06.495'
West Antenna Looking at Bldg. 6
N 26°23.476' / W 080°06.495'

Elevation 138.1 ft accuracy 14ft.

3. The ERP of each radiating antenna shall be limited to 52 dbm
4. Channels in use are limited to 248, 242, 236, 230, 224, 218
5. All use of this spectrum by Siemens will be limited to the maintenance hours of 1am to 6am
6. Use of this spectrum will not begin prior to the morning of June 17, 2002 and will not continue after the morning of November 1, 2002.

7. Siemens will contact the Cingular Wireless RNOc at 877 538-2692 each day when testing commences and ceases.
8. Siemens will provide a contact number for the parties conducting testing in the case of an emergency.

During the entire testing period defined above, Cingular Wireless will monitor the effects of this testing on its network to evaluate any potential negative impact. Cingular Wireless reserves the right to terminate the use of this spectrum by Siemens at any time.

All issues related to the use of this spectrum should be coordinated through:

Jamie Kimble
Director, Design & Performance - FL
Cingular Wireless
5201 Congress Avenue
Boca Raton, FL 33487
(561) 271-4848

Regards,

Jamie Kimble